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NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE 

Legislative Document No. 248 

H. P. I8S House of Representatives, January 29, 1957. 
Referred to the Committee on Natural Resources. Sent up for concurrence and 

ordered printed. 
HAR VEY R. PEASE, Clerk 

Presented by Mr. Roy of Fort Kent. 

STATE OF MAINE 

JI\' THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED 
FIFTY -SEVEN 

RESOL VE, Authorizing State of Maine to Convey Certain Land in Fort Kent. 

State of Maine to convey land; authorizing. Resolved: That the Governor, 
in the na:.11e of the State of Maine, be and hereby is, authorized and directed to 
execute and convey by quitclaim deed to the town of Fort Kent, the interest of 
the State in a certain piece or parcel of land situated in township eighteen (18), 
range sevcn (7), now a part of the town of Fort Kent, in the county of Aroos­
took and State of Maine, a strip or parcel of land out of original lot no. thirty 
(30), which is bounded as follows, to wit: On the westerly side of main high­
way, known as Pleasant street; on the northerly side by land of Mattie Pinette; 
on the easterly side by the Fish river, and on the southerly side by land of G. 
1-1. Page on which is situated his potato starch factory. 

r;eing the same premises conveyed to State Military Defense Commission by 
inhabitants of Fort Kent by deed elated June 29, 1954 and recorded in Northern 
District, Aroostook county, book 256, page 24. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

The Baker lot, so called, in Fort Kent was deeded to the State Military De­
fense Commission which now have no use for the land. At a meeting, the Defense 
Commission, following an explanation of the circumstances whereby two lots 
for armory purposes had been deeded by the town of Fort Kent to the State, 
immediately passed a vote to recommend passage of a resolve, transferring the 
Baker lot back to Fort Kent, early in the next session of the Maine Legislature. 




